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File #: 05-0392-1 Version: 1 Name: Firefighter/ EMT Evaluation and Testing

Type: City Resolution Status: Withdrawn

File created: 6/1/2005 In control: Meeting of the Oakland City Council

On agenda: Final action: 6/2/2005

Title: Subject: Firefighter/ EMT Evaluation and Testing
From: Oakland Fire Department
Recommendation: A Request to Withdraw From The June 14, 2005 Public Safety Committee agenda
The Adoption Of A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Enter Into A Professional Services
Contract With Sandra H. Smith, PhD. For Performance Trait Assessment Evaluation Testing Of
Firefighter/EMT And Firefighter/Paramedic Applicants In An Amount Not To Exceed Seventy Two
Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Five Dollars ($72,975.00) For The Period June 27, 2005 To June
26, 2008, And Authorizing The City Administrator To Extend Said Contract, One Year At A Time Until
June 26, 2010 For A Total Annual Expenditure In Each Year Thereafter Of Twenty Four Thousand
Three Hundred Twenty Five Dollars ($24,325.00); to the pending list

Sponsors: Oakland Fire Department,

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
6/2/2005 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Withdrawn with No New Date

Subject: Firefighter/ EMT Evaluation and Testing

From: Oakland Fire Department

Recommendation: A Request to Withdraw From The June 14, 2005 Public Safety Committee agenda The
Adoption Of A Resolution Authorizing The City Administrator To Enter Into A Professional Services Contract With
Sandra H. Smith, PhD. For Performance Trait Assessment Evaluation Testing Of Firefighter/EMT And
Firefighter/Paramedic Applicants In An Amount Not To Exceed Seventy Two Thousand Nine Hundred Seventy Five
Dollars ($72,975.00) For The Period June 27, 2005 To June 26, 2008, And Authorizing The City Administrator To
Extend Said Contract, One Year At A Time Until June 26, 2010 For A Total Annual Expenditure In Each Year
Thereafter Of Twenty Four Thousand Three Hundred Twenty Five Dollars ($24,325.00); to the pending list
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